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MEMORANDUM FOR:  William 0. Miller, Chief JTCotlins
License Fee Management Branch
FROM: Kenneth L. Kalman, Project Manager
Licensing Branch I
Uranium Recovery Field Office
Region IV
SUBJECT: FEE EXEMPTION FOR AMENDMENT NO. 1, SUA-1064

SUA-1064 fcllowing its review and approval of Exxon Minerals Company's
reclemation performance bond. Originally, License Condition No. 17 o
requirec only the submittal of this bond for staff review. URFO staff
amended this condition through Amendment No. 1 to ensure that adequate
surety is maintained., This amendment is exempt from fees because it was
initiated by NPC staff.

(Prdginal Signed Bys

Kenneth L. Kalman, Project Manager
Licensing Branch I

. Uranium Recovery Field Office
Region 1V
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APPROVED BY: , T, N
John J. Linehan, Branch Chief
Licensing Branch I
Uranium Recovery Field Office
Region IV

"

;;--i---.9859--_-2-----518 -9u¢-.§---98f9 PRI o torrnaks AT AR

- f *Lranman ag JJL1nehan ‘ BFisher

ceenleccrserenncns ) cnsnnnnranen. cncencsccnne! ceccscnssaanl conasnecnsesl srecercncsos cesnesesses

"TE :83/01/27 L e

8302160127 83
PDR ADOCK 0408§§24
DR

|
\
The Uranium Recovery Field Office, Region IV issued Amendment No. 1 to



